
 

 

Town of Westford, MA IFB 2012-101 Generator Maintenance Contract                        1/20/2012 

Addendum # 1    

Issued: 1/20/2012 

Town of Westford Generator Maintenance Bid IFB 2012-101 

The town of Westford is providing answers to the following questions received regarding bid 
IFB 2012-101.   Sealed bids shall be accepted at the Town Manager’s office in the Westford 
Town Hall, 55 Main Street, Westford, MA until Thursday, January 26, 2012 at 1:00 p.m. at 
which time they shall be publicly opened. 
 

 
Question 1. Is this Bid 2012-101 for generator maintenance a prevailing wage job? 

 
Answer 1.  Refer to Section 10d) of the bid document. 

 
Question 2. Could you please provide a bid history on this service contract?  Who provided the 
service last year?  Contracted price?  Hourly rates? 
 
Answer 2. The results from the 2011 bid can be found online at 
http://www.westfordma.gov/bidlist.  FM Generator provided this service in 2011 for a contract 
price of $5,350.  The hourly rate for regular service was $90.00 per hour and the overtime rate 
was $135.00 per hour. 

 
Question 3. Why isn’t there a line item for the Old Nabnasset unit?  Do you not want this unit to 
be part of the preventive maintenance program? 
 
Answer 3.  The list of equipment in the bid incorrectly shows a generator at the Old Nabnasset 
building. There is not a generator at the Old Nabnasset building.  
 
Question 4. Can you provide engine information on the three Generac Generators?  
 
Answer 4. Engine information about the three Generac generators is shown below. 

Country Road # 2 Well  
o Base Engine Code: 6P 680 AA Generac Engine, Model Number: WSG1068, Engine 

Serial Number: E172A 240709 2050084      
o Configuration Code: 6806CAZ 

Stepinski Well  
o Base Engine Code: 6P 680 AA Generac Engine, Model Number: WSG1068, Engine 

Serial Number: E172A 150410 1050039 
o Configuration Code: 6806CAZ 

Fire Station – Nabnasset 
o Generac OVHI Engines, Model No. OE6219, Serial No. 7883295 
o Displacement: 992.00 CC 
o Emission Control Information Engine Model GT990 


